
 
Re:             FCC ID CASTMAB1A 
Applicant:  Tait Electronics Ltd 
Correspondence Reference Number:        26248 
731 Confirmation Number:                        EA748530 
 
1.) Please apply justification and specific applicable rule sections in Part 74. 
 
Rule Part 74 Subpart D   -   Remote Pick up Broadcast Stations 
 
Application is justified on the basis of 74.402 (a) (3) Bandwidth of 12.5kHz for 166.250 MHz and 
170.150 MHz for new applications after 16th April, 2003  74.462 (4)   
 
and, 
 
74.402 (b)  for United States Frequency Table 2.106 47CFR Ch. 1 (10-1-01Edition) 
152.855 to 154.000 MHz    Landmobile Page 29 
161.625 to 161.775 MHz    Landmobile Page 30 
 
2.) Please verify what rules you are applying for and provide justification. The frequency listed in the 
line item are not 
applicable to Part 95A. 
 
Rule Part 95 Subpart A General Mobile Radio Service (GMRS) 
 
As there is no GMRS Frequency Assignment in the 136-174MHz band, this part of the 
application is withdrawn 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application.  Failure to 
provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal pursuant 
to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108. 
 
DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button.  In order for your response to be processed 
expeditiously, you must 
upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment 
Authorization Electronic Filing.  If 
the response is submitted through Add Attachments, in order to expedite processing, a message which 
informs the processing 
staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence.  Also, 
please note that 
partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of 
the sender. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Des Fox 
Compliance Co ordinator 
Tait Electronics Ltd 
558 Wairakei Road 
Christchurch, 8005 
New Zealand 
 
23 Jauuary 2004 
 
 


